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"iDodg‘ e, Tamara

From: Adrian, Scott

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 1:28 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: Amendment to AB 452

Tami-

| believe there was an amendment drafted already, Sandy called me to say it is drafted incorrectly and it should read as
follows:

Page 4, Line 13:

“b. A social worker or psychologist, or registered nurse in psychiatric training.”

If you have any questions, please call.

Scott Adrian

Office of Rep. Sandy Pasch
Assistant Democratic Leader
608-266-7671




- Dodée, Tamara

From: Adrian, Scott

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 2:52 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: RE: Amendment to AB 452

I just got a clarification from sandy. You were correct!

It should read RN “with” psychiatric training.

From: Adrian, Scott

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 1:28 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: Amendment to AB 452

Tami-

I believe there was an amendment drafted already, Sandy called me to say it is drafted incorrectly and it should read as
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
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 452

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

AN

1
@ 1. Page 4, line 13: after “psychologist” insert “or registered nurse with
3 psychiatric training”.
4

(END)
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